

From: James Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 13, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0333-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

1. Radiation Hazard and Safety Zone analysis has been completed and uploaded as an attachment.
2. Change was made to reflect a 24 month request.
3. These systems are requested in advance of possible contract award in order to expedite timelines and conduct pre-award testing. There is not an awarded contract these systems currently.

Also of note: An adjustment was made for the power of the RPS-42 and 82. Values were incorrectly designated Mean instead of Peak. This will shrink the power requested.